

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SB277)

Received: **11/09/1999**

Received By: **mdsida**

Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Charles Chvala (608) 266-9170**

By/Representing: **Doug**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mdsida**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Correctional System - prisons
Legislature - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Effective date for truth in sentencing

Instructions:

Delay to April 1, 2000.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	mdsida 11/09/1999	jgeller 11/09/1999	jfrantze 11/09/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 11/09/1999	lrb_docadmin 11/09/1999	

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SB277)

Received: 11/09/1999

Received By: mdsida

Wanted: Today

Identical to LRB:

For: Charles Chvala (608) 266-9170

By/Representing: Doug

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mdsida

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Correctional System - prisons
Legislature - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Effective date for truth in sentencing

Instructions:

Delay to April 1, 2000.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/?	mdsida	1 11/9 jlg	10 11/9	10 11/9 11/9			

FE Sent For:

<END>



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBa1003/2
MGD:.....

JL *(1)*
RMR

~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~
SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 1999 SENATE BILL 277

10:00
Tues

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
- 2 1. Page ¹¹ ~~2~~, line ² ~~2~~: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 3 2. Page ¹¹ ~~4~~, line ⁵ ~~2~~: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 4 3. Page ¹¹ ~~7~~, line ¹⁰ ~~2~~: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 5 4. Page ¹¹ ~~2~~, line ¹⁹ ~~2~~: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 6 5. Page ¹¹ ~~2~~, line ²⁴ ~~2~~: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 7 6. Page ¹² ~~4~~, line ⁶ ~~2~~: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 8 7. Page ¹² ~~2~~, line ¹² ~~2~~: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 9 8. Page ¹² ~~2~~, line ¹⁷ ~~2~~: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 10 9. Page ¹² ~~4~~, line ²¹ ~~2~~: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 11 10. Page ¹³ ~~2~~, line ¹ ~~2~~: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓

- 1 **11.** Page ~~2~~¹³, line ~~2~~³: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 2 **12.** Page ~~7~~¹³, line ~~2~~⁸: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 3 **13.** Page ~~7~~¹³, line ~~2~~¹⁵: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 4 **14.** Page ~~7~~¹³, line ~~2~~¹⁸: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 5 **15.** Page ~~7~~¹⁴, line ~~2~~²²: delete "July" and substitute "April". ✓
- 6 ~~**16.** Page 7, line ? : delete "July" and substitute "April".~~

7

(END)